
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 10/23/2013 4:23:57 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov); Fitch, Julie A. 

(julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Periodic communications meeting 

This is kind of exciting, in a perverse way. 

Take notes and bring sketches ... let us know when you are free! 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 4:22 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.; Doil, Laura 
Subject: RE: Periodic communications meeting 

Are you serious??? I'm jealous! Postponing is fine with me. 

Original message 
From: "Fitch, Julie A." <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Date: 
To: "Fitch, Julie A." <iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>."Prosper. Terrie D." 
<terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>.Doll Laura <1 Tpge.com> 
Subject: RE: Periodic communications meeting 

Ok, you two are not going to believe this. I am now juror #9 on a criminal trial in Richmond, it is set to 
run through at least next Tuesday. So unfortunately I can't have iunch with you two on Monday. Can we 
postpone? 

Julie 

From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 10:18 AM 
Required: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D.; Doll Laura 
Subject: Periodic communications meeting 
When: Monday, October 28, 2013 11:30 AM-1:00 PM. 
Where: Probably the usual 
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Confirming to make sure it's on Laura's calendar. I still have to worry about jury duty, but 
hopefully it won't interfere unless I happen to get stuck on a jury. 

Julie 


